
The Trentham Hotel 

The Trentham Hotel was built by The Duke of  

Sutherland and opened in 1867.  It was located on the 

site of  the Roebuck Inn, which had burnt down in 1865.  

When the old Trentham Inn on the Stone Road closed in 

1867, the Trentham New Inn became the only licensed 

premises on the estate.  
 

Later renamed the Trentham Hotel, it was situated 

close to Trentham station and provided accommodation 

for visitors who did not merit board at Trentham Hall. It 

was extended with a billiard room in 1903. 
 

Kelly’s directory entry 1912: The Trentham Hotel is well 

fitted and appointed and has spacious dining rooms, 

suitable for clubs and parties; attached are large 

gardens with spacious lawns and a bowling green and 

good loose boxes and stabling for hunters etc.  Frank E. 

H. Pember is listed as the manager.  

The telephone number  

is Trentham 6.  

The hotel was let in 

1915 to Stone based 

brewery John Joule & 

Son Ltd and they 

bought it for £11,000 at 

auction in 1919. 
 

 After its sale by the 

Trentham Estate a 

football ground was laid 

out to the south, off  

Oaktree Road.  
 

Later this became the 

ground of  Trentham 

Rugby Football Club, 

until the land was sold 

by Bass in 2000 for 

redevelopment. 
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